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' APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Worcester Hai;3emann Hospital

_

Worcester, Massachusetts i

01605 Docket No. 30-9736
i

License.No. 20-15761-01 '

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 30 !

with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1981, and in accordance
,

violations were identified: _

,1980), the following
A.

10 CFR 20.207 a) requires that licensed materials stored iarea be secure (d against unauthorized removal from the place of stn an unrestrictedCFR 20.207 b

surveillanc(e)and imediate control of the licensee.e be under constantrequires that materials not in storag orage. 10
.

20.3(a)(17) an unrestricted area is any area access to whi h iAs defined in 10 CFR
by the licensee for purposes of protection of individuals from expbc s not controlledradiation and radioactive materials.

:

sure to

1981, you have stored iodine-Contrary to this requirement, as of ;he day of the inspecti
unlocked, , unrestricted area.131 capsules in your Pathology Department, anon, January 30,

or your immediate control.ized individuals and the licensed material was not under cThis storage area was accessible to unauthor-'

onstant surveillance '
*

This is a Severity Level III Violation (Supplement IV)
'

B.

in accordance with the statements, representations andLicense Condition 16 requires that licensed material be p
.

;
ossessed and used

'in your license application dated September 1,1978 and in a l ttOctober 24, 1979. procedures contained
e er dated

1.

tested for linearity at installation and quarterlyItem 10A of your application requires that your dose calibrator be
i

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspecti
.

;30, 1981,
.

your dose calibrator was not tested for linea it on, January
;July 11, 1980

and December 10', 1980, a period of more than 3 months.!

r y between ;

2.

packages containing radioactive materials. Item 14 of your application lists the procedures required f
i '

or opening I
Contrary to this requirement
30, 1981, these procedures we,re not imas of the day of the inspection
containing therapeutic doses of iodineplemented when opening p,ackagesJanuary!

131.
i
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2.

3

~ Item 17 of your application requires that a series of wipe tests bperfonned weekly in certain areas to meas e
One of these areas is your scanning room.ure contamination levels.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection30, 1981,
wipe tests were not perfonned weekly in your scanning ro

1

, January.
-

These are Severity Level V Violations (Supplement VII)
om.

C. 10 CFR 19.11
.

your license,(a) and (b) require that current copies of Part 19, Part 20, license conditions, documents incorporated into the licenselicense amendments and operating procedures be posted
~ describing these documents and where they may be examined

,

, or that a notice
, be posted.

1981, neither the documents nor the notice were postedContrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection, January 30, !

;

This is a Severity Level VI Violation '(Supplement VIII
.

;. ,

.

hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five daPursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Worcester Nahnemann H
'

.

ospital is
this Notice,-a written statement or explanation in replyys of the date of
corrective steps 'which have been taken and the results achieved; (2), including: .(1)the
-steps which will- be taken to avoid further violations;'and (3) the datefull compliance will be achieved

4

corrective
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as ame. Under the authority of Section 182 of thewhen

nded, this response shall be submitted underoath or affinnation .

.

Dated
o. . . . . ._
* ' da "' . <fM

.

Boycedf) Grier
Directdr

!

i

!

!

!

;

i

i
*

i

, - . , . , - ~ , - - - . - - , . _ , , . . . . . , - - , . . . - . , . . . . - - . , , - - - - . - . , -s -, ,... , , -- - , - - . , .


